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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 07 October 2024 16:45
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2246/DOC - LAND AT NORTH PARK, RHEDA, FRIZINGTON

Dicharge of conditions 4, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20 and 21 of planning application 
4/18/2426/0O1 
 
There are no further comments on this application from Environmental Health further to the 
response dated 13.08.24, though subsequent clarification was received that a site-specific Radon 
survey was carried out on behalf of the developer and Radon protection is not required on the 
build.  
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